
From: Johnson, Brittany
To: 123725-45032104@requests.muckrock.com
Cc: Stevens, Margo
Subject: NRC-2022-000064, NRC-2022-000065, NRC-2022-000068 and NRC-2022-000069
Date: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 10:35:00 AM
Attachments: NRC 509 Statement of Estimated Fees_ NRC-2022-000064-65 NRC-2022-000068-69.pdf

Greetings:
 
We have now received the cost estimate for the search time and duplication costs
associated with the processing of your four (4) January 19th 2022 and January 20th 2022
FOIA requests, NRC-2022-000064, 2022-000065, 2022-000068 and 2022-000069.  As we
explained in our acknowledgement letter dated January 21, 2022, we have aggregated
these requests for fee purposes.  The program/regional office(s) involved have estimated
that a total of 3 hours of search time will be necessary to complete your requests, which is
expected to result in the release of approximately 62 pages.
 
Because you are a “non-excepted” requester, you are responsible for search time in excess
of two hours and duplication costs above 100 pages. Duplication costs are not expected as
you have requested that we furnish the records to you electronically.  As such, as reflected
in the attached Form 509, Statement of Estimated Fees, your final cost is estimated to be 3
hours x $87.12/hour = $261.36, which accounts for the professional search time at the
GS14, Step 7 level, and as explained to you in the “Explanation of Fees” page attachment
to the [date] acknowledgment letter we sent you, and as required pursuant to 10 C.F.R.
9.37.
 
Pursuant to 10 C.F.R. 9.40(e), we will not continue processing your request until we receive
a response from you of your willingness to pay up to the above-referenced fee estimate. 
Additionally, because the estimated fee exceeds $250, the NRC will not process your
request without advance payment of the estimated fee.  We have attached a Form 629,
Authorization for Payment by Credit Card, should you choose to remit the estimated fee by
credit card. Alternatively, you may remit payment at www.pay.gov by checking the box
“Other” and entering the FOIA request’s reference number.
 
If we have not received a response from you by February 15, 2022, we will administratively
close your request.  You may also narrow the scope of your request to reduce the
estimated fees associated with the processing of your request.
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  I may be reached by
email at brittany.johnson@nrc.gov or by telephone at 301-415-3740.
 
Thank you,
 
Brittany M. Johnson
Foia Analyst (Pathfinders Consultants)
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Rockville, MD 20555
Phone: 301-415-3740
 
 

mailto:brittany.johnson@nrc.gov
mailto:123725-45032104@requests.muckrock.com
mailto:Margo.Stevens@nrc.gov
http://www.pay.gov/
mailto:brittany.johnson@nrc.gov



NRC FORM 509  (10-2021) Page 1 of 1


NRC FORM 509
(10-2021)


U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
APPROVED BY OMB:  3150-0043 


EXPIRES:  10/31/2024


STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED FEES FOR FREEDOM 
OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUEST


REQUEST NUMBER


NRC - -
DATE


February 1, 2022


REQUESTER


Dustin Slaughter 
NRC CONTACT


Brittany Johnson
TELEPHONE NUMBER


(301) 415-3740


SECTION I - ESTIMATED FEES


Pursuant to the NRC's regulations, 10 CFR 9.40, www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part009, the NRC notifies you 
when estimated applicable fees exceed $25.00, or a limit stated in your FOIA request.  Please telephone the NRC contact 
identified above if you wish to discuss re-scoping your request to reduce the estimated fees:


ESTIMATED FEES
SEARCH $261.36
DUPLICATION 


REVIEW
TOTAL $261.36


Unless you indicate otherwise in Section II, below, the NRC's response to your FOIA request, including any disclosed 
records, will be provided to you electronically and sent to you via email, or on a CD mailed to you.  When we provide you 
records electronically, you are not charged any duplication fees.  Please note that the NRC generally makes its FOIA 
responses, including disclosed records, available to the public in its Electronic Reading Room, at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/foia/foia-privacy.html. 
You may pay the estimated fees by credit card or check. If paying by credit card, complete the attached Form 629 and return 
it to the NRC, to the attention of the NRC contact identified above, either by mail to: Mail Stop T-6 A60M, U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852-2738, or via e-mail to FOIA.Resource@nrc.gov. Check 
payments should be mailed to the same address. Please include the FOIA request number on your check, or in the box 
marked "Invoice Number or Description" on Form 629.


SECTION II - ACTION REQUIRED OF REQUESTER


Since the estimated fees are $250 or less, I am agreeing to pay fees as high as estimated.


Since the estimated fees exceed $250, I am providing an advance payment of the estimated fees by 
check or credit card.


If you prefer to receive your response and any disclosed records on paper, check here:


By signing this form, below, I understand that the NRC can charge me search and review fees, as applicable, 
even if the search does not locate records, or the records are determined to be exempt from disclosure.


In accordance with 10 CFR § 9.39(f)(1), if the NRC fails to comply with any time limit under §§ 9.25 or 9.29, it 
may not charge search fees or, in the case of requests from requesters described in § 9.33(a)(2), may not charge 
duplication fees, except under certain circumstances specified in §§ 9.39(f)(2)-(4).


You must complete this form, sign and date it, and return it to the NRC, to the attention of the NRC contact 
identified above.  If we do not hear from you about re-scoping your request, or we do not receive this completed 
form back from you, by                                     , we will presume that you have no further interest in pursuing your 
request, and we will close our file on this matter.


February 15, 2022


Signature and Date - FOIA Requester


Estimated burden per response to comply with this mandatory collection request: 6 minutes.  This form is used to notify a requester of the amount of the estimated fees and to obtain the requester's 
agreement to pay the fees. Send comments regarding burden estimate to the FOIA, Library, and Information Collections Branch (T-6 A10M), U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 
20555-0001, or by e-mail to Infocollects.Resource@nrc.gov, and the OMB reviewer at:  OMB Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, (3150-0043), Attn:  Desk Officer for the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, 725 17th Street NW, Washington, DC  20503; e-mail:  oira_submission@omb.eop.gov.  The NRC may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of 
information unless the document requesting or requiring the collection displays a currently valid OMB control number.







 


